



Mr. Bellman brings a diverse background in law and mechanical engineering to Western Engineering. Having worked on both the legal and technical aspects of cases, he is able to dissect and analyze critical information for clients and then present that information in a clear and concise manner.

## EDUCATION

BS, Mechanical Engineering, Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff, AZ 1996  
Juris Doctor, Syracuse University College of Law, Syracuse, NY, 2002

## BAR ADMISSIONS

Colorado Supreme Court, Attorney Registration No. 33926, 2002  
United States District Court, District of Colorado, 2002  
United States Patent and Trademark Office, Patent Agent No. 53980, 2003

## WORK HISTORY

Staff Mechanical Engineer, Western Engineering & Research Corporation, Denver, CO, 2009 to present.  
Owner, DaVinci Granite of Colorado, Inc., Englewood, CO, 2005 to 2009.  
Co-Owner, Granite Transformations of the Front Range, LLC, Broomfield, CO, 2003 to 2005  
Intern, Cooper & Clough, P.C., Denver, CO, fall 2003  
Contract Attorney, Sullen<sup>2</sup>, Sandgrund, Smith, and Perczak, P.C., Denver, CO, summer 2003  
Patent Law Intern, John Ley and Associates, Englewood, CO, spring 2003  
Patent Law Clerk, IBM Corporation, Endicott, NY, summer 2002  
Mechanical Maintenance Engineer, North Star Steel Arizona, Cargill Corp., Kingman, AZ, 1996 to 1998

## EXPERIENCE

As an engineer, Mr. Bellman managed the mechanical maintenance division of a wire rod and rebar steel manufacturing plant, utilizing local recycled metal material. He supervised service, repair and maintenance for hydraulic systems, dust collections systems, material delivery systems, and overhead cranes. As the owner and operator of an engineered granite overlay company, he established fabrication techniques and methods to increase production and improve efficiency. Mr. Bellman's legal experience included assisting in the preparation of mechanical patent applications and conducting patentability analyses in preparation of drafting patent claims. His legal career includes experience in cases dealing with construction defect and expansive soil issues.

## AFFILIATIONS

Member of Colorado Bar Association  
Member of Denver Bar Association  
Member of United States Patent & Trademark Office (*USPTO*)  
Member of American Society of Mechanical Engineers (*ASME*)



**Practice Areas:** Mechanical, Plumbing, Legal support  
wyatt@werc.com

WYATT B BELLMAN, BS ME, JD